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g Request for Proposal — Addendum 3

KITSAP Computer Aided Dispatch

CENGOM

The section below contains Kitsap 911’s responses to questions received via the
contracts.manager@kitsap911.org email with regard to the Vendor Demo Script/Checklist.

Do you currently have Text to 911 capabilities via E9117?

Kitsap 911 currently receives Text to 911 via Gem911. This is a separate stand-alone service within a
web browser. We are interested in seeing text integration in each vendor’s CAD product (if applicable).

Who are you currently using for EMD?

Kitsap 911 used a modified version of King County’s Criteria based Dispatch (CBD). Currently it is a series
of web pages hosted internally on a Kitsap 911 server.

Can you please provide an example of a MACRO command in use today?
A common MACRO command is DPER.

The user keys into the Command Line DPER,SUNIT and replaces SUNIT with the unit’s Identifier such as
E56

Then the MACRO Dispatches the unit typed to the actively selected event puts in the comment of “NT”
(meaning No Tones) into the event and then changes the Unit’s status to Enroute.

Full MACRO Text Below: (this command syntax replaces $1 with the first command line argument
entered which in this case is the Unit Identifier)

DP-U S1-C"NT"
SEV -U $1
ER-U S1

How are you currently doing Pre-Plans today?

Kitsap 911 associates agency provided prefire plans with special address and special situation locations.
Kitsap 911’s member agencies provide the plans in PDF format, then plans are then loaded into the CAD
system and distributed to the Mobile Computer Terminals. Each prefire plan has 2 parts, a note on the
address and a file included as a special situation. Samples of both are included below:
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Demonstrate links to 3™ party applications.” What applications are you referring
to?
This was listed in the Navigation through Application section of the Mobile Computer Terminal demo.

This request refers to the ability of the mobile software to have a button/link that opens a specified web
address and/or local application.

For DEMO purposes the software should demonstrate the following examples:

e The ability to open NOTEPAD.EXE by clicking a link or button inside the mobile software.
e The ability to open Https://www.kitsap911.org/ by clicking a link or button inside the mobile
software.

We will be able to demonstrate NCIC queries / returns; however, we will not have
a live connection to NCIC.

Understandable and perfectly acceptable.
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